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Dojartiattzt u Architecture &
Civic 3et414ji,
Cre t?r f l d O R  Council1

The County Hallq
L 0 4 4 0 n  60E.I.

3rd Juno, 1971

AR/3/564

Cat/aiW11137

Dear Sir,

YtF2TLP)1O Frimw7 S 9 2 A r  To4ai9 AjJP!doU..
With reference to your letter dated 21st April 1971 regarding
the erection of a cha in  link feaoe and gates to fun a boiadary
to Toniano Primary School, Torriano Avenue, 0. V.5.

I have to inform you that this Council disapproves the details
of the chain )JS ranoas and gates as shown on drawing, juur No.s9e/014 for the reason that such enclosure would be autof
keeping with the character of the dflft.

You are fvrther Intoned that this Council would be prepared to
consider an alternative form of boundary provided that it reflected
the £cale and cha:acter of the area.

Tours faithfully*

Director of lwrU
and Coimmmicatious


